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24 October 2016 
 
Dear  
 
2016-17 FOI 0013 
 
Thank you for your request for information which has been considered under the terms of the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
In your email you asked for the contract information relating to the following:  
 

1. Standard Firewall (Network) - Firewall service protects your corporate Network from 
unauthorised access and other Internet security threats 

 
2. Intrusion Detection - network intrusion detections systems (IDS) and network intrusion 

prevention systems (IPS) services that detect Web application attacks and include 
anomaly-awareness in addition to handling older threats that haven't disappeared.  

  
3. Web Applications Firewall - A Web application firewall (WAF) is a firewall that monitors, 

filters or blocks the HTTP traffic to and from a Web application.  
  

4. Threat Monitoring - organizations and security analysts to identify and protect against 
security threats. 

 
5. Anti-virus Software Application - Anti-virus software is a program or set of programs that 

are designed to prevent, search for, detect, and remove software viruses, and other 
malicious software like worms, trojans, adware, and more. 

  
6. Encryption Facilities - s a host based software solution designed to encrypt sensitive 

data before transferring it to tape for archival purposes or business partner exchange. 
  
Also for each of the different types of cyber security services you also asked us to provide: 
  
1.       Who is the existing supplier for this contract? 
2.       What does the organisation spend for each of contract? 
3.       What is the description of the services provided for each contract? 
4.       What is the expiry date of each contract? 
5.       What is the start date of each contract? 
6.       What is the contract duration of contract? 
7.       What is the hardware brand? If available. 
8.       What is the software brand? If available? 
9.       The responsible contract officer? Full name, job title, contact number and direct email 
          address. 
 
The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) is an independent non-departmental public body 
sponsored by the Cabinet Office. As a consequence all the BCE’s Cyber security is dealt with by 
the Cabinet Office. We do not hold any of the information you have requested. If you wish to 
pursue your request for information further, can you please redirect your request to the Cabinet 
Office FOI team at the following email address: foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk 
 

http://searchsecurity.techtarget.com/feature/Enterprise-benefits-of-network-intrusion-prevention-systems
http://searchsecurity.techtarget.com/feature/Three-criteria-for-selecting-the-right-IPS-products
http://searchsecurity.techtarget.com/feature/Three-criteria-for-selecting-the-right-IPS-products
mailto:foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk
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If you have any queries about the content of this reply please contact me direct, quoting the 
above reference number on any communication.  
 
Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may 
wish to ask for an internal review. The BCE has a reciprocal arrangement with the Boundary 
Commission for Wales and in this case you should write to:  
 
The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for Wales, 
Ground Floor, 
Fitzalan Court, 
Cardiff, 
CF24 0BL 
Email: bcomm.wales@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 
If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information 
Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure 
provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  
 
The Office of the Information Commissioner, 
Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, 
Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF 
 
 
Yours sincerely,   
 
 

 
 
Mr Chris Wilcox 
Information Manager in the Boundary Commission for England 
 
 




